



Dong-Kyu Kim

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4035
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL dkkim@shinkim.com

Mr. Dong-Kyu Kim is a Partner at Shin & Kim and his practice focuses on rehabilitation, bankruptcy, workout and related disputes thereof, and criminal litigation.

Mr. Kim served as a judge for more than 20 years, from 2003 to 2024, handling a range of trials including civil, criminal, rehabilitation and bankruptcy trials. From 2013 to 2015, he served as a research judge at the Supreme Court, where he reviewed new criminal trials and legal principles of matters given by the Supreme Court Justice, and from 2019 to 2023, he handled rehabilitation and bankruptcy cases at the Suwon District Court and the Seoul Bankruptcy Court. While he worked at the Seoul Bankruptcy Court, he co-authored the 6th edition of the Practice of Rehabilitation Cases (1st and 2nd volumes).

Professional Career

2024-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2023-2024	Chief Judge, Seoul Southern District Court
2020-2023	Chief Judge, Seoul Bankruptcy Court
2017-2020	Chief Judge, Suwon District Court
2015-2017	Chief Judge, Gwangju District Court
2013-2015	Research Judge, Supreme Court
2012-2013	Judge, Seoul High Court
2010-2012	Judge, Seoul Central District Court
2006-2010	Judge, Incheon District Court
2003-2006	Judge, Busan Eastern District Court
2000-2003	Public-service Advocate

2000 Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

Education

2008-2009 University of Washington (Visiting Scholar)

1991-1996 Seoul National University, Department of Public Law (LL.B.)

Qualifications

2000 Admitted to bar, Korea

Languages

Korean, English

Professional Activities

- Practice of Rehabilitation Cases (1st and 2nd volumes), 6th Edition, Judicial Research Council, Seoul Bankruptcy Court, 2023 (co-authored)
- Notification disposition and accusation as a result of investigation of tax offense cases: Supreme Court Judgment 2013Do5650 dated October 15, 2014 (Judicial Research Council, Gwangju District Court), 2016